
 

 

Addendums for Bid # 124-754 

 

1. Please provide any financial information or sales data for the period of Fall 2015 to the present that may 
be useful in projecting potential sales for the food service at Southeastern Community College, including 
but not limited to any commission reports.   (Please see chart below). 

2. Please provide any available Breakfast/Lunch Sales Data for each academic period since Fall 
2015. (Unavailable to provide) 

3. Please provide the number of commuter students taking classes on campus for each academic period 
since Fall 2015. For purposes of this question, students who take classes exclusively online should be 
omitted or separately identified.  Fall 2015:  1111, Spring 2016:  1019, Summer 2016:  296, Fall 2016:  
1021, Spring 2017:  1022, Summer 2017:  268, Fall 2017 (Current):  1044. 

4. Please provide Catering Sales Data for the period from Fall 2015 to the present, including inside and 
outside catering. If there has been no catering, please inform us whether inside and/or outside catering 
will be permitted.  $25,025.97 for the period of Fall 2015 through Spring 2017. 

5. Please provide the number of present employees, including the number of managers, of the incumbent 
food service provider.   One full-time and three part-time employees. 

6. Please identify who owns the small wares, including catering supplies.  (refer to RFP) 
7. Is vending under contract? If the new food service provider will be handling vending, please indicate the 

current commission rate for vending.  Vending is not included in the RFP 
8. Is a Free Coffee Program required?  (Discretion of the Selected Contractor) not a requirement in the 

RFP 
9. What are the current hours of operation of the cafeteria? Are these hours of operation 

negotiable?  (Somewhat Negotiable) Hours listed in the RFP 
10. Please provide a copy of the most current menu/pricing.  (Please see menu/pricing below) 
11. When was the last time prices were increased?  UNKNOWN 
12. Please provide a list of equipment in kitchen and food prep areas.  (Described in RFP) 
13. Please provide a list of companies who were present at the walk-thru.  (Sluggers, Perkins 

Managerment) 

 

 

  



 

RAM'S CAFÉ GROSS SALES 

  SUMMER FALL SPRING ANNUAL 

2013-
2014 

   
4,205.38  

   
20,530.50  

   
20,683.32  

   
45,419.20  

2014-
2015 

   
3,743.67  

   
25,979.97   NO DATA    

2016-
2017 

NO 
SALES DATA  AVAILABLE   

 
     

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 


